



MILTON FRANCOVIG

04/04/1988

CREATIVITY -
COMMUNICATION -
INITIATIVE - HUMOR

CONTACT

+54 9 341 719 5013
miltonfrancovig@gmail.com
Rosario - Argentina

ARTISTIC SKILLS

MUSIC: INDEPENDENT MUSICIAN,
SPORTS: CYCLING, KAYAKING
OTHERS: LITERARY WRITING,
NARRATION, ACTING AND CLOWN
WORKSHOPS

PROFILE

Highly creative and multitalented English/Spanish teacher with extensive experience in online and on-site classes.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Teaching and learning a languages is for me the beautiful practice of observing the world from a whole new perspective.

Creating a multilingual, intimate and dynamic atmosphere is one of my passions. I love investing time in getting to know my students so as to build up the learning process from a place we all feel comfortable with.

SKILLS

Genuine motivation for team management.
Wide knowledge on implementing new technologies in class.
Establishing effective classroom management practices;
collaboratively working with other teaching staff to set goals, objectives and methods
Great performance in intuitive pedagogical approaches

EDUCATION

SCIENTIFIC, TECHNICAL AND LITERARY ENGLISH SPANISH TRANSLATION DEGREE

Pago de los Arroyos Institute | 2006 - 2010

EXPERIENCE

DIRECTOR - WELCOME INSTITUTE - ROSARIO | 2020 - 2021

'Welcome Language Institute' General Manager
Planning of personalized classes with multimedia workshops.
Evaluating the students' classwork: graded tests, essays, reports and other assignments
Preparing students for international Cambridge exams

TEACHER | 2012 - PRESENT

Tutoring classes, preparation for university exams, conversational practices for travellers.
Spanish classes with Language Trainers and Listen & Learn online language platforms. Online and insite classes with IABI.
In-company tutoring working with 'MGM Idiomas' giving personalized classes to the City Center Rosario Management Team

TRANSLATOR | 2010 - PRESENT

Participating on many different projects on a wide range of areas - technical, literary, public, commercial - among others.

LOCALIZATION LEAD | 2015

Working at Moravia, fusing translation with state of the art technology working for renowned international companies.

OTHERS

Excellent computer skills: Google Drive / Office / Trados / MemoQ / WorldServer / Total Commander
Travelled to New Zealand (2011) and United States for cultural exchange (2019 and 2021)